
CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, April 20, 2020 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 

* COVID-19 NOTICE *
Consistent with Executive Orders No.-25-20 and No. N-29-20 from the Executive Department of 
the State of California and the Los Angeles County Health Official’s “Safer at Home” Order, this 
City Council meeting will not be physically open to the public as City Councilmembers will be 
teleconferencing into the meeting via Webex Communications. 

How to observe the Meeting: 
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public 
can observe the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community 
Cable Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 

How to submit Public Comment: 
Members of the public may provide public comment by sending comments to the Clerk by email at 
cityclerk@lawndalecity.org.  Please submit your written comments as early as possible, preferably prior 
to the start of the meeting or if you are unable to email, please call the City Clerk's Office at (310) 973-
3213 by 5:30 p.m. on the date of the meeting. Email comments must identify the Agenda Item Number 
in the subject line of the email.  The public comment period will close once the public comment time for 
the agenda item has concluded. The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the 
Council. All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 
minutes of speaking time.  Please see the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings. 

Copies of this Agenda packet may be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer 
or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for 
clarification regarding individual agenda items. 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration)

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments)

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
mailto:cityclerk@lawndalecity.org
http://www.lawndalecity.org/ASSETS/PDF/Corona/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
http://www.lawndalecity.org/HTML/DEPTHTML/CCLERK/CCAgendasMinutes.htm


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
April 20, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Items 1 through 7, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember 
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 

 
1. Consideration of Claims Against the City 

Recommendation: that the City Council reject the claim filed by Vista Paint Corporation 
and instruct staff to process the appropriate correspondence to the claimant. 

 
2. Project Specifications and Authorization to Bid the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Annual  

Street Improvements Project 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt the plans and specifications (PS&E), 
and approve the project scope of work, and authorize staff to advertise the project to 
solicit bids; (b) approve a fifteen percent (15%) contingency of $97,500 for Grevillea 
Avenue, 159th Street, and Freeman Avenue- Street Improvement Project SB1-FY 2019-
20 to avoid project delays and facilitate timely project completion; and (c) approve a 
fifteen percent (15%) contingency of $79,500 for 147th Street-Street Improvement 
Project CDBG FY 2019-20 to avoid project delays and facilitate timely project 
completion. 

 
3. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget List of Projects, Road Repair and Accountability Act –  

Senate Bill (SB) 1 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt Resolution CC-2004-020, approving 
the project list of streets: 161st Street, from Inglewood Avenue to the Cul De Sac, and 
167th Street, from Hawthorne Boulevard to Freeman Avenue; and (b) direct staff to 
include the additional funding necessary for these projects in the upcoming Fiscal Year 
2020-21 budget as part of the normal budget process. 

 
4. Adopting the Los Angeles County Fire Codes by Reference (1st Reading) 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) find the project to be categorically exempt 
from California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) of 
the CEQA Guidelines; (b) approve the first reading to introduce Ordinance No. 1171-20, 
adopting the Los Angeles County Fire Codes by Reference; and (c) order a public hearing 
to be held for the second reading and adoption of Ordinance No. 1171-20. 

 
5. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2004-019, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $745,037.75. 

 
6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – April 6, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
7. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Emergency Meeting – April 13, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
G. ADMINISTRATION 

 
8. Designation of City's Agents in Applying for Reimbursement from the California  

Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
April 20, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 

 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt Resolution CC-2004-021, approving 
the designation of Applicant’s Agents Resolution as part of the City Request for Public 
Assistance from FEMA and Cal OES and (b)authorize the City Manager to take any other 
necessary action to apply for reimbursement for City costs resulting from the COVID-19 
pandemic. 

 
9. Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment 
Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2020. 

 
H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

 
I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

10. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
J. CLOSED SESSION 
 

11. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case. 
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
May 4, 2020 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 
 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on April 20, 2020 was posted not less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1







2













3

















4







Ordinance No. 1171-20 
Adopting 2020 County Fire Code 

1 

ORDINANCE NO. 1171-20 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 

AMENDING PORTIONS OF LAWNDALE MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 15.20  
TO UPDATE UNIFORM FIRE CODE ADOPTED BY THE CITY BY REFERENCE, 

BY ADOPTING THE 2020 LOS ANGELES COUNTY FIRE CODES 
WITH LOCAL AMENDMENTS 

AND FINDING OF EXEMPTION FROM CEQA 
 
 

SUMMARY:  This ordinance will update the uniform codes adopted by the City 
by adopting the 2020 Los Angeles County Fire Codes 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 50022.9, the City of Lawndale ("City") 
adopts portions of certain Los Angeles County codes as the City's codes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the California Fire Code establishes statewide codes and regulations for fire 
protection and is published every three years by order of the California legislature; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the 2019 California Fire Code is based on the International Code Council's 
("ICC") 2014 International Building Code; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the 2019 California Fire Code was published by the State on July 1, 2019 and 
becomes effective on January 1, 2020; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a local jurisdiction has the right granted by the State to establish more 
restrictive building standards given that the amendments are reasonably necessary because of local 
climatic, geological, and/or topographic conditions; and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 10, 2020, Los Angeles County updated portions of its codes by 
adopting the  updated California Fire Code with local amendments and incorporating them as the 
County's 2020 Title 32 (Fire Codes); and 
  
 WHEREAS, the City has historically adopted certain county codes with the County’s local 
amendments as a uniformity of standards serves to minimize conflict and confusion in addressing 
the public health needs of the community; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City desires to adopt the 2020 Los Angeles County Fire Codes with all 
local amendments proposed by the County; and  
 
 WHEREAS, this matter was agendized for a duly noticed public hearing before the City 
Council on _______, 2020, and evidence was heard and presented from all persons interested in 
affecting said proposal, from all persons protesting the same and from members of the City staff, and 
the City Council has reviewed, analyzed and studied said proposal; and 
 



Ordinance No. 1171-20 
Adopting 2020 County Fire Code 

2 

 WHEREAS, at this time the City Council desires to update the City's Fire Codes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1. The recitals above are true and correct and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 
 
 SECTION 2. Subsection A of Section 15.20.010 of the Lawndale Municipal Code is 
amended to read, in its entirety, as follows: 
 

 "A. The 2019 California Fire Code as amended by Title 32 the Los 
Angeles County Fire Code together with their appendices are adopted by the city 
as the city's fire code for the purpose of prescribing regulations governing the 
creation and maintenance of conditions dangerous to life and property due to 
hazards of fire and explosions." 

 
 SECTION 3. Section 15.20.070 of the Lawndale Municipal Code is amended to read, in 
its entirety, as follows: 
 

"15.20.070 Fire Code - Amendments Generally 
 
The 2019 Los Angeles County Fire Code, as adopted by Section 15.20.010, is 
hereby amended as follows: 
 
Wherever reference is made to the County of Los Angeles or to the unincorporated 
area of the County, such area shall be deemed to include within its corporate limits 
the area of the city for purposes of fulfilling the requirements of this chapter." 
  

 SECTION 4. The City Council hereby makes a finding of reasonable necessity for the 
amendments as stated separately for each such amendment and identified in the Los Angeles 
County Code Title 32 (Fire Code).  These amendments to the Los Angeles County Code, 
incorporating the uniform and international codes, are reasonably necessary due to the local 
climatic, geological and/or topographical conditions characterized by hot, dry summers and the 
high potential for seismic activity which make structures particularly vulnerable to rapidly 
spreading fires and structural damage. 
 
 SECTION 5. The adoption of this Ordinance is hereby determined to be exempt from the 
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to State Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3) as a 
project that has no potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. 
 
 SECTION 6. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is 
for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of any competent 
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.  
The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed this ordinance, and each and every 
section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof not declared invalid or unconstitutional 



Ordinance No. 1171-20 
Adopting 2020 County Fire Code 

3 

without regard to whether any portion of the ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid or 
unconstitutional. 
 
 SECTION 7. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this ordinance, 
and shall make a minute of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of and the proceedings 
of the City Council at which the same is passed and adopted.  This ordinance shall be in full force 
and effect thirty (30) days after its final passage and adoption, and within fifteen (15) days after 
its final passage, the City Clerk shall cause it to be published in a newspaper of general circulation 
and shall post the same at the City Hall, the Lawndale Community Center and the United States 
Post Office, Lawndale Branch. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this ______ day of, 2020. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
State of California  ) 
County of Los Angeles ) SS 
City of Lawndale  ) 
 
I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify 
that the City Council duly introduced the foregoing Ordinance No. 1171-20 at its regular meeting 
held on the _____ day of ____, 2020, and duly approved and adopted said ordinance at its regular 
meeting held on the _____ day of ____, 2020, by the following roll call vote: 
 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor       
Bernadette Suarez, Mayor Pro Tem      
Daniel Reid       
James H. Osborne      
Pat Kearny      

 
 
______________________________    ______________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk    Date 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney 















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































5





Claims and Demands Paid By Check:

Check Date Beginning Ending Aggregate Total
4/2/2020 199373 199400 60,250.35
4/9/2020 199401 199442 684,787.40

Total Checks 745,037.75

Claims and Demands Paid By Electronic ACH Transfer:

Date Name of Payee Description Amount

Total ACH Payments 0.00

Total Audited Claims and Demands Paid 745,037.75

City of Lawndale
Summary of Audited Claims and Demands

Check Number



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 1Page:
 5:06 pmTime:

04/02/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

820.80TEMP SVCS W/E DATE 03/22/2020ACCOUNTING PRINCIPALS INC7263Printed04/02/2020199373
31,366.37ATTORNEY SERVICESALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP1541Printed04/02/2020199374

325.00INSTRUCTOR SVCS - SR YOGASVETLANA AVERBUKH 6922Printed04/02/2020199375
214.76INSTRUCTOR SVCS-LINE DANCEROSALIND COOK 5361Printed04/02/2020199376
50.00PLANNING COMMISSION STIPENDSIRLEY CUEVAS 3886Printed04/02/2020199377

2,637.56DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL0216Printed04/02/2020199378
49.03ANIMAL CONTROL SVCS - FEB 2020DEPT OF ANIMAL CARE & CONTROL0217Printed04/02/2020199379

2,313.30CONTRACT CLASS INSTRUCTOR SVCSKIMBERLY D. ESMOND 4832Printed04/02/2020199380
260.00INSTRUCTOR SVCS-SR FITNESS CLAAMALEA FISHER 7052Printed04/02/2020199381
84.00PHONE CHARGES:3/19/20-4/18/20FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS6636Printed04/02/2020199382

896.21WATER USAGE SERVICESGOLDEN STATE WATER CO.0441Printed04/02/2020199383
150.00CONST&DEMO DEBRIS DEP REFUNDPHAM HUAN 7496Printed04/02/2020199384

1,831.17BANK FEESJA'VONDA JONES 5503Printed04/02/2020199385
50.00PLANNING COMMISSION STIPENDJOHN MARTINEZ 6134Printed04/02/2020199386
50.00PLANNING COMMISSION STIPENDUFFE MOLLER 1050Printed04/02/2020199387

710.96OFFICE SUPPLIES - PWDOFFICE DEPOT0367Printed04/02/2020199388
714.00INSTRUCTOR FEES-SPORTBALL KIDSRK SPORTS LLC7358Printed04/02/2020199389

3,592.14CISCO SMARTNET EXTENDED SVCSSHI6379Printed04/02/2020199390
50.00PLANNING COMMISSION STIPENDSCOTT SMITH 6680Printed04/02/2020199391
78.52UTILITIES - ELECTRICITYSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.0439Printed04/02/2020199392

167.99UTILITY GAS CHARGESSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO.0440Printed04/02/2020199393
313.70CABLE SERVICESTIME WARNER CABLE4142Printed04/02/2020199394
754.42MEXICAN FOLKLORIC CLASS WINTERMARTHA ZAMBRANO 7278Printed04/02/2020199395

6,846.82SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD SERVICESALL CITY MANAGEMENT SVCS, INC0112Printed04/02/2020199396
2,195.00PROFESSIONAL SVC ENDING 3/1/20MICHAEL BAKER INTL, INC 6445Printed04/02/2020199397

147.34CHECK REISSUEPRECISION AUTO CARE, INC7047Printed04/02/2020199398
1,848.76REFUND SECURITY SVC 11/9/2019DANIEL RUELAS 7418Printed04/02/2020199399
1,732.50MEXICAN FOLKLORIC CLASSMARTHA ZAMBRANO 7278Printed04/02/2020199400

60,250.35Checks Total (excluding void checks):28Total Checks:

60,250.35Bank Total (excluding void checks):28Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 28 60,250.35



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 1Page:

 9:19 amTime:

04/13/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

 6,787.97SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD SERVICESALL CITY MANAGEMENT SVCS, INC0112Printed04/09/2020 199401
 937.83COUNCIL CHAMBERS AUDIO REPAIRAMT SYSTEMS, INC0752Printed04/09/2020 199402

 32.18COFFEE/TEA SVCS - MARCH 2020ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES7470Printed04/09/2020 199403
 14.60LONG DISTANCE SVCS - MAR. 2020AT & T0115Printed04/09/2020 199404

 12,633.12NETWORK MAINT & COMPUTER SUPPOBERICOM IT & DESIGN0613Printed04/09/2020 199405
 901.00RESERVATION DEP REFUNDCLARRISSA CABALLERO 7498Printed04/09/2020 199406
 901.00RESERVATION DEP REFUNDNATHALIE CARMONA 7499Printed04/09/2020 199407

 11,485.00NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SVCSCASC ENGINEERING & CONSULTING6459Printed04/09/2020 199408
 440.00SENIOR CARE MANAGEMENT SVCSCITY OF GARDENA0179Printed04/09/2020 199409

 2,117.50SECURITY DEP REFUNDKYRSHA CONVERSE 7500Printed04/09/2020 199410
 38,951.11INDUSTRIAL WASTE SVCS-JAN 2020COUNTY OF LA DEPT OF PUBLIC WK0219Printed04/09/2020 199411

 31.18SHIPPING CHARGES - MARCH 2020FEDEX0242Printed04/09/2020 199412
 173.33TELEPHONE CHARGESFRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS6636Printed04/09/2020 199413
 318.16SAFETY GEARGENERAL INDUSTRIAL TOOL & SUPP6530Printed04/09/2020 199414

 7,381.50AB939 CONSULTING SERVICESH F & H CONSULTANTS, LLC3377Printed04/09/2020 199415
 54.11SECURITY DEP REFUNDSKY HALL 6970Printed04/09/2020 199416

 1,160.63CONST & DEMO DEBRIS DEP REFUNDCHIRAGH HUSSAIN 7506Printed04/09/2020 199417
 370.50DISPLAY AD 3/17/20JOBS AVAILABLE7347Printed04/09/2020 199418

 1,029.00RESERVATION DEP REFUNDMARY KIMBROUGH 6614Printed04/09/2020 199419
 515,957.76PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICESLOS ANGELES COUNTY0308Printed04/09/2020 199420

 2,800.00CABLECAST SOFTWARE ASSURANCEMEDIA CONTROL SYSTEMS2984Printed04/09/2020 199421
 37,125.93LAWNDALE BEAT FIXED ROUTE TRANMV TRANSPORTATION INC6144Printed04/09/2020 199422

 870.00PRE PLACEMENT PHYS/DRUG SCREENOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS7227Printed04/09/2020 199423
 9.91OFFICE SUPPLIES - MSDOFFICE DEPOT0367Printed04/09/2020 199424

 1,432.00RESERVATION DEP REFUNDADEROAKE OGUALEYE 7501Printed04/09/2020 199425
 53.69VEHICLE TRANSMISSION OILPEP BOYS0384Printed04/09/2020 199426

 257.67REPLACE 2 BATTERIES-BOOM TRUCPOWERSTRIDE BATTERY5216Printed04/09/2020 199427
 39.57UNIFORM CLEANING SVCS-3/24/20PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY6123Printed04/09/2020 199428

 2,355.30PERIODIC PAYMENT 4/1 - 4/30/20RICOH USA INC5895Printed04/09/2020 199429
 171.00CONST & DEBRIS DEP REFUNDPETER SIU 7502Printed04/09/2020 199430

 9,250.00TREE TRIMMING SERVICESSOUTH BAY LANDSCAPING INC4533Printed04/09/2020 199431
 12,279.85UTILITIES ELECTRICITYSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.0439Printed04/09/2020 199432

 968.43UNARMED SECURITY SERVICESTHE ALPHA & OMEGA GROUP7445Printed04/09/2020 199433
 1,593.40INTERNET SVCSTIME WARNER CABLE4142Printed04/09/2020 199434
 8,515.00GEOTECHNICAL PAVEMENT EVALUATITWINING INC5295Printed04/09/2020 199435

 245.13CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT3672-CCKPrinted04/09/2020 199436
 1,106.16OFFICE SUPPLIESU.S. BANK 3672-CMDPrinted04/09/2020 199437

 480.88CELL PHONE SVCSVERIZON WIRELESS3373Printed04/09/2020 199438
 948.00RESERVATION DEP REFUNDANDREA VILLACARLOS 7503Printed04/09/2020 199439
 500.00RESERVATION DEP REFUNDVOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA7504Printed04/09/2020 199440

 1,015.00RESERVATION DEP REFUNDMESHELLE WILHITE 7505Printed04/09/2020 199441
 1,093.00RESERVATION DEP REFUNDOGHIE ADEBAYO 7497Printed04/09/2020 199442



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 2Page:

 9:19 amTime:

04/13/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

 684,787.40Checks Total (excluding void checks):42Total Checks:

 684,787.40Bank Total (excluding void checks):42Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 42  684,787.40



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

April 6, 2020 

Consistent with Executive Orders No.-25-20 and No. N-29-20 from the Executive Department of 
the State of California and the Los Angeles County Health Official’s “Safer at Home” Order, this 
City Council meeting was not physically open to the public as City Councilmembers 
teleconferenced into the meeting via WebEx Communications. 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez,
Councilmember James H. Osborne, Councilmember Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Daniel Reid

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Kevin M. 
Chun, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Los Angeles County 
Sheriff's Department Captain Duane Allen, Community Services 
Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City Manager/Human 
Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal Services Director 
Michael Reyes, Finance Director Marla Pendleton, Community 
Development Director Sean Moore, and Assistant City Clerk 
Matthew Ceballos. 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Reid led the flag salute.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Allen summarized recent law enforcement activities.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

No public comments were provided.

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

No comments were provided.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the
Agenda
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

6



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 6, 2020 
Page 2 of 5 

2. Consideration of Claims Against the City
Recommendation: that the City Council reject the claim filed by Francisco J. Lopez and
instruct staff to process the appropriate correspondence to the claimant.

3. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2004-018, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $648,779.99.

4. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – March 16, 2020
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

A motion by Councilmember Reid to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

G. ADMINISTRATION

5. Authorizing Application For and Receipt of Local Early Action Planning Grant
Funding
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) that the consideration of Resolution CC-2004-
017 is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") pursuant to
Section 15378 of the CEQA Guidelines; and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-2004-017
authorizing staff to submit an application for grant funding from the Local Early Action
Planning Grant Program.

Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the proposed application for grant 
funding from the Local Early Action Planning Grant Program. 

A motion by Councilmember Osborne to approve the Authorizing Application For and 
Receipt of Local Early Action Planning Grant Funding with the amendment to have the 
Community Development Director inserted to authorize the application was seconded by 
Councilmember Reid and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

6. Urgency Ordinance Prohibiting Eviction during the COVID-19 Pandemic
Recommendation: that the City Council consider whether to adopt Urgency Ordinance
1170-20, that prohibits residential and commercial evictions resulting from the COVID-
19 pandemic, effective immediately.

City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported on the Urgency Ordinance Prohibiting Eviction during the 
COVID-19 Pandemic 

Public Comment (Read aloud by Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos) 

Sean Waxman, Resident and Business owner, provided an e-comment in favor of approving the 
ordinance.  

A dialogue ensued between Council about the noticing requirement from tenant to landlord. 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 6, 2020 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the Urgency Ordinance Prohibiting 
Eviction during the COVID-19 Pandemic was seconded by Mayor Pullen-Miles and carried 
by a vote of 5-0, following City Attorney Israel's reading of the title of Urgency Ordinance No. 
1170-20. 
 
7. Further Modifications to City Operations and Related Issues Due to the 

COVID-19 Pandemic 
Recommendation: that the City Council consider and approve (a) Ratification of staff’s 
decision to temporarily suspend parking enforcement for street sweeping, and to dismiss 
street sweeping related parking citations issued on March 16-17, 2020; (b) Cancellation 
of the April 25, 2020 Community Bike Ride and Youth Day Parade/Spring Extravaganza; 
(c) Form a City Council budget subcommittee to work with staff in reviewing revenue 
and expenditure projections and to develop recommendations for City Council 
consideration; and (d) Provide direction to staff regarding Transient Occupancy Tax 
collection, and penalties and interest measures. 
 

City Manager Kevin M. Chun reported on the Further Modifications to City Operations and 
Related Issues Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, such as: parking enforcement; public events; 
financial consideration; and the transient occupancy tax. 

Public Comment (Read aloud by Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos) 

Randall Abram, Resident, provided an e-comment in favor of approving further modifications to 
city operations and related issues due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. 

City Manager Kevin M. Chun added an item for ratification, (e) to draft a letter of support to 
deferral of the L.A. County Sherriff Department rate increase. 

A dialogue ensued between the City Council about future events and the financial outlook of the 
City during the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Mayor Pullen-Miles nominated Councilmember Kearney and Councilmember Reid to be on a 
budget sub-committee. 

A lengthy dialogue ensued between the City Council and staff regarding the potential waiver of 
transient occupancy tax, collection of the transient occupancy tax, and other remedies to assist 
local hotels and motels during the COVID-19 pandemic. 

A motion by Councilmember Osborne to approve the ratification of staffs decision to 
temporarily suspend parking enforcement for street sweeping, and to dismiss street sweeping 
related parking citations issued on March 16-17, 2020;  the cancellation of the April 25, 2020 
Community Bike Ride and Youth Day Parade/Spring Extravaganza; form a City Council 
budget subcommittee, with Councilmember Kearney and Councilmember Reid, to work with 
staff in reviewing revenue and expenditure projections and to develop recommendations for 
City Council consideration; Transient Occupancy Tax collection, and penalties and interest 
measures would be done pursuant to the Lawndale Municipal Code; and  draft a letter of 
support of a  deferral of the L.A. County Sherriff Department rate increase, was seconded 
by Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0. 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 6, 2020 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

 
H. CITY MANAGERS REPORT 

 
No report provided. 
 

I. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

8. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Osborne wanted everyone to stay safe and thanked staff for setting up the 
meeting. 
 
Councilmember Kearney thanked staff for the work done, wanted everyone to stay safe, and 
wished everyone a happy Easter. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Suarez wanted everyone to stay safe and sent well wishes. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles wished families and everyone of Lawndale good health. 
 
Councilmember Reid congratulated staff for doing a job well done with a technical meeting and 
wanted everyone to stay safe and healthy. 
 

J. CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 7:31 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
9. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case. 

 
10. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(1), to confer with legal counsel regarding litigation to which the City is a 
party.  The title of such litigation is as follows: WIA/CTIA Petition for Rulemaking and 
Declaratory Ruling (WT Docket No. 19-250, RM-11849). 
 

At 7:53 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
two item listed on the Closed Session agenda. On item number 9, the City Council 
unanimously voted to authorize the initiation of litigation against Southern California 
Edison. On item number 10, the City Council unanimously voted to authorize joining the 
opposition against WIA/CTIA. 
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:54 p.m. 

 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 6, 2020 
Page 5 of 5 

_________________________________ 
Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 

Approved: 4/20/2020 



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL EMERGENCY MEETING 

April 13, 2020 

EMERGENCY MEETING NOTICE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.5(a) (1) An emergency, which shall be defined as a work 
stoppage, crippling activity, or other activity that severely impairs public health, safety, or both, as 
determined by a majority of the members of the legislative body. 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 4:34 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez,
Councilmember James H. Osborne, Councilmember Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Daniel Reid

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Kevin M. 
Chun, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Community Development 
Director Sean Moore, and Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos. 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Kearney led the flag salute.

C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

No public comments were provided.

D. CLOSED SESSION

At 4:35 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session.

1. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case.

At 5:46 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 

City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
one item listed on the Closed Session agenda.  The City Council was updated on item number 
1 and there was no reportable action taken. 

7



Minutes - City Council Emergency Meeting 
April 13, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

E. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 5:46 p.m.

_________________________________ 
Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 

Approved: 4/20/2020 



8



FISCAL IMP ACT 

There is no immediate fiscal impact. Approval and submission of the Resolution is part of the process 
of submitting a Request for Public Assistance, which could result in the City being reimbursed for certain 
costs incun-ed in responding to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council that the City Council (a) adopt Resolution CC-2004-021 
approving the Designation of Applicant's Agents Resolution as part of the City Request for Public 
Assistance from FEMA and Cal OES, and (b) authorize the City Manager to take any other necessary 
action to apply for reimbursement for City costs resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Attachments: 

1. Resolution No. CC-2004-021
2. Cal OES 89, Project Assurances for Federal Assistance
3. Cal OES 130, Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies

4. FEMA fo1m 009-0-49, FEMA Request for Public Assistance

01001.0001/640931.l 2 











9











10



11


	20-04-20 reg.agn
	01. Claims
	02. Authorization to Bid the FY 2019-20 Annual Street Improvement Projects
	03. SB1 Budget List of Projects
	04. 2020 Fire Code
	05. Warrant
	Warrant Summary - 2020.04.20.pdf
	20.04.20


	06. 20-04-06.min
	07. 20-04-13 Emergency.min
	08. Reimbursment from Cal OES
	09. Quarterly Investment Report
	10. Councilmembers Report of Attendance
	11. CS -Lit

	Button1: 


